

EUSBSR Focal Points: LATVIA

Policy Area Horizontal Action	Main contact Back-up	Title	Name	Family name	Function	Institution	Postal address	E-mail	Website
PA BIOECONOMY	Main contact	Ms	Elīna	Dambekalne	Senior Officer	Ministry of Agriculture	Republikas laukums 2, Rīga, Latvia	elina.dambekalne@zm.gov.lv	www.zm.gov.lv
PA CULTURE	Main contact	Ms	Karine	Kalniņa	Head of Creative Industries Division	Ministry of Culture	Kr. Valdemara street 11a, Rīga, LV-1364, Latvia	Karine.Kalnina@km.gov.lv	www.km.gov.lv
	Main contact	Ms	Madara	Apsalone	Head of International Cooperation and European Union Policy Division	Ministry of Culture	Kr. Valdemara street 11a, Rīga, LV-1364, Latvia	Madara.Apsalone@km.gov.lv	www.km.gov.lv
PA EDUCATION	Main contact	Ms	Aļona	Babiča	Expert at the Department of Policy Initiatives and Development	Ministry of Education and Science	Vaļņu 2, Rīga	Alona.Babica@izm.gov.lv	www.izm.gov.lv
PA ENERGY	Main contact	Ms	Olga	Bogdanova	Director of Energy Market and Infrastructure Department	Ministry of Economics	55, Brīvības street Rīga, LV-1519, Latvia	Olga.Bogdanova@em.gov.lv	www.em.gov.lv
	Back-up	Mr	Dzintars	Kauliņš	Deputy Director of Energy Market and Infrastructure Department	Ministry of Economics	55, Brīvības street Rīga, LV-1519, Latvia	Dzintars.Kaulins@em.gov.lv	www.em.gov.lv
PA HAZARDS	Main contact	Ms	Ruta	Rimša	Senior Official of Water Resources Division	Ministry of Environmental Protection and Regional Development	25 Peldu Street Rīga, LV 1494, Latvia	ruta.rimsa@varam.gov.lv	www.varam.gov.lv
	Back-up	Ms	Baiba	Zasa	Senior Expert of Water Resources Division	Ministry of Environmental Protection and Regional Development	25 Peldu Street Rīga, LV 1494, Latvia	baiba.zasa@varam.gov.lv	www.varam.gov.lv
PA HEALTH	Main contact	Ms	Līga	Šerna	Director of the EU Affairs and International Cooperation Department	Ministry of Health	Brīvības street 72, Rīga, LV 1011, Latvia	liga.serna@vm.gov.lv	www.vm.gov.lv
PA INNOVATION	Main contact	Mr	Mārtiņš	Jansons	Innovation Division	Ministry of Economics	55, Brīvības street Rīga, LV-1519, Latvia	Martins.Jansons@em.gov.lv	www.em.gov.lv

PA NUTRI	Main contact	Ms	Baiba	Zasa	Senior Expert of Water Resources Division	Ministry of Environmental Protection and Regional Development	25 Peldu Street Riga, LV 1494, Latvia	baiba.zasa@varam.gov.lv	www.varam.gov.lv
PA SAFE	Main contact	Ms	Baiba	Zasa	Senior Expert of Water Resources Division	Ministry of Environmental Protection and Regional Development	25 Peldu Street Riga, LV 1494, Latvia	baiba.zasa@varam.gov.lv	www.varam.gov.lv
	Main contact	Ms	Mārīte	Augstmane	Senior Expert of Maritime Department	Ministry of Transport	3, Gogola Street Riga, LV1743, Latvia	marite.augstmane@sam.gov.lv	www.sam.gov.lv
	Main contact	Ms	Ilze	Andžāne	Senior Desk Officer	Ministry of Defence	Kr.Valdemara iela 10/12, Riga, LV- 1473, Latvia	Ilze.Andzane@mod.gov.lv	www.mod.gov.lv
	Main contact	Mr	Aleksandrs	Pavlovičs	Head of Marine Accident Investigation Department	Transport Accident and Incident Investigation Bureau	58 Brivibas Street, Riga, LV-1011, Latvia	aleksandrs.pavlovics@taiib.gov.lv	www.taiib.gov.lv
PA SECURE	Main contact	Ms	Ilze	Andžāne	Senior Desk Officer	Ministry of Defence	Kr.Valdemara iela 10/12, Riga, LV- 1473, Latvia	Ilze.Andzane@mod.gov.lv	www.mod.gov.lv
	Main contact	Mr	Jānis	Bekmanis	Head of Division	Ministry of Interior	Ciekurkalna 1.linija 1, k-2, LV- 1026, Riga	janis.bekmanis@iem.gov.lv	www.iem.gov.lv
	Main contact	Ms	Lāsma	Stabiņa	Senior Desk Officer	Ministry of Interior	Ciekurkalna 1.linija 1, k-2, LV- 1026, Riga	lasma.stabina@iem.gov.lv	www.iem.gov.lv
PA SHIP	Main contact	Ms	Baiba	Zasa	Senior Expert of Water Resources Division	Ministry of Environmental Protection and Regional Development	25 Peldu Street Riga, LV 1494, Latvia	baiba.zasa@varam.gov.lv	www.varam.gov.lv
	Main contact	Ms	Mārīte	Augstmane	Senior Expert of Maritime Department	Ministry of Transport	3, Gogola Street Riga, LV1743, Latvia	marite.augstmane@sam.gov.lv	www.sam.gov.lv
PA TOURISM	Main contact	Ms	Madara	Lūka	Senior Officer of the Foreign Investment Attraction, Tourism and Export Division	Ministry of Economics	55, Brivibas street Riga, LV-1519, Latvia	Madara.Luka@em.gov.lv	www.em.gov.lv

PA TRANSPORT	Main contact	Ms	Inta	Rozenšteine	Deputy Director of Finance and Development Planning Department	Ministry of Transport	3, Gogola str. Rīga, LV1743, Latvia	inta.rozensteine@sam.gov.lv	www.sam.gov.lv
	Back-up	Mr	Valdis	Bārs	Senior Expert of Finance and Development Planning Department	Ministry of Transport	3, Gogola str. Rīga, LV1743, Latvia	valdis.bars@sam.gov.lv	www.sam.gov.lv
HA CAPACITY	Main contact					Civic Alliance – Latvia	Ģertrūdes Street 19/21, 2nd floor, Rīga, LV-1011, Latvia	alianse@nvo.lv	nvo.lv
	Back-up	Ms	Kristīne	Zonberga	Policy coordinator	Civic Alliance – Latvia	Ģertrūdes Street 19/21, 2nd floor, Rīga, LV-1011, Latvia	kristine@nvo.lv	nvo.lv
HA CLIMATE	Main contact	Ms	Ilze	Prūse	Head of the Climate and Environmental Policy Integration Department	Ministry of Environmental Protection and Regional Development	25 Peldu Street Rīga, LV 1494, Latvia	ilze.Pruse@varam.gov.lv	www.varam.gov.lv
	Back-up	Ms	Ilze	Vonda	Senior Desk Officer of the Climate Finance and Technology Division	Ministry of Environmental Protection and Regional Development	25 Peldu Street Rīga, LV 1494, Latvia	ilze.vonda@varam.gov.lv	www.varam.gov.lv
HA NEIGHBOURS	Main contact	Mr	Aldis	Karlauskis	First Secretary of the Russia Division	Ministry of Foreign Affairs	K.Valdemāra 3, Rīga, LV-1395, Latvia	aldis.karlauskis@mfa.gov.lv	www.mfa.gov.lv
	Back-up	Ms	Renāte	Bula	Senior Desk Officer	Ministry of Foreign Affairs	K.Valdemāra 3, Rīga, LV-1395, Latvia	renate.bula@mfa.gov.lv	www.mfa.gov.lv
HA SPATIAL PLANNING	Main contact	Ms	Kristīne	Kedo	Head of Spatial Planning Policy Division	Ministry of Environmental Protection and Regional Development	25 Peldu street, Rīga, LV 1494, Latvia	kristine.kedo@varam.gov.lv	www.varam.gov.lv
	Back-up	Ms	Ingūna	Urtāne	Director of Spatial Planning Department	Ministry of Environmental Protection and Regional Development	25 Peldu street, Rīga, LV 1494, Latvia	inguna.urtane@varam.gov.lv	www.varam.gov.lv

